SILAS LANDRICOMBE

Senior Software Engineer | linkedin.com/in/silaslandricombe

A passionate and committed full stack software engineer specialising in front end technologies with a focus on test driven quality using Scrum and Agile practices. Reliable, conscientious and driven.

An excellent communicator, used to working directly with clients and at various levels within teams of all sizes, with extensive experience in implementing full stack web applications in a variety of industries and environments.

KEY SKILLS

- JavaScript, Typescript
- Next.js, React, Redux, React Native
- Node.js, Express, Koa
- HTML, CSS, LESS/SASS, Material, Tailwind, Styled Components
- Open API, Swagger
- Contentful, Drupal, Wordpress
- Webpack, Grunt, Gulp, NPM, Yarn
- Jest, Enzyme, Jasmine, Mocha, Puppeteer, Cypress
- AWS, GCP, Azure, Heroku, Git, Atlassian, Docker
- OAuth, Auth0, Gigya
- TDD, BDD, SOLID, OOP, XP, DRY, YAGNI
- Agile, Scrum, Kanban, Waterfall
- Adobe Creative Suite

CAREER HISTORY

Pizza Hut Digital Technologies, Senior Javascript Engineer April 2022 - present

Working alongside in house development teams to build out a new platform for Pizza Huts web and native applications across multiple markets using a shared Redux codebase consumed by multiple, cross platform, applications.

Core technologies: Typescript, Node, Next.js, React, Material UI, HTML, Contentful

Equal Experts, Senior Javascript Engineer June 2019 - April 2022

Worked as an associate across multiple clients including:

- Pret A Manger, January 2020 February 2022
 Lead Engineer of the core 'browse and transactional' team, responsible for delivering new features and maintaining quality on the platform as well as heavily contributing to overall platform architecture.
- HMRC, June 2019 January 2020
 Part of a small 'Platform UI' team, responsible for building and maintaining a set of tools designed to allow developers to build consistent services that maintain Government standards and practices.

Core technologies: Typescript, Node, Next.js, React, Tailwind, HTML, Contentful

Amido / Ensono Digital, Senior Technical Consultant and Front-end competency lead January 2013 – June 2018

As Senior Technical Consultant I specialised in front end technologies and worked across a range of clients including HSBC, NHG, Channel 4, ASOS, Northern & Shell, CBRE and Burberry. My responsibilities included leading the front-end competency and teams, defining processes and architecture, mentoring junior developers and line management.

Notable projects

- Nottinghill Homes, March 2017 December 2018
 Joined the project while delivery was struggling and took an overall lead role in order to improve working practices, implement standards and, successfully, deliver multiple React / Redux workstreams to deadline.
- London City Airport, July 2016 March 2017
 Built a multi-platform application in React / React Native that shared Redux state management across native and web components.
- HSBC, July 2016 December 2016
 Embedded in an on-site team assisting in the delivery of a re-platforming project dealing with HSBC's credit and account application process using React and Redux.
- CBRE, Dec 2014 July 2016
 Front-end lead of a team of 3 4 developers on the creation of a React / Flux application leveraging ElasticSearch and Google maps API, served and configurable via Drupal.
- **OK!**, August 2013 November 2014 Leading the build of a high traffic Drupal site for Northern & Shells OK! Magazine brand

Intelligent Environments, Senior Web Developer

November 2010 – January 2013

Intelligent Environments are an Agile software company specialising in online banking for clients such as HSBC, O2, BarclayCard, Lloyds and Think Banking.

Core technologies: HTML, JavaScript, CSS, .NET, Native apps

AnyWhichWay, Senior Web Developer

October 2007 – November 1010

Anywhichway is a London based agency serving clients such as Orange (Now EE), BP, ITV and Channel 4. My first 18 months was spent on site at Orange as a 'Brand Champion' within their Internal Brand and Communications team developing their UK intranet. While at Orange I was responsible for management of content, front and backend build and innovation in content and design. After returning to work within the agency I was involved in the management and development of several large- and small-scale projects.

Core technologies: HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, Perl, Macromedia Flash, Drupal, WordPress

Worth / Chemistry, Web Developer

June 2006 – October 2007

Core technologies: HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, ASP, MySQL, SQL, Macromedia Flash

Exentric Thinking, Web Developer

August 2004 – June 2006

Core technologies: HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Macromedia Flash

MCSi, Multimedia Developer

September 2000 – August 2004

Core technologies: HTML, JavaScript, CSS, JavaScript, Macromedia Flash and Director

QUALIFICATIONS

- Certified SCRUM Master (2016)
- BA (Hons), Multimedia design and development 2:1 (2000)
- BTEC National Diploma in Design (1996)